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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 £ Street, N.W.

6th Floor /7 / ) =
Washington, D.C. 20463 I (A /< ) <

Dear Mr. Noble:

| am writing this letter of complaint to request that the
Federal Election Commission find candidate Mike Wood in violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Mlke Wood is a candidate for the U.S. House Representatives
from the fourth district of Mississippi. His address is P.O. Box 126,
Laurel, Mississippi 39441. .

1) Upon information and belief, | believe that my name and
address was copied by Mike Wood from a report on file at the FEC and
used to solicit money from me. | received the attached letter from
Mike Wood. The letter clearly solicits my financial support. The
enveiope, wnich is also attached, was seéil i & al my homa
address.

Ko

In the past. | have made a contribution ‘one of Mike Wood's
opponents, which, as far as | know, was disclosed and available on
the public record. | have never given my name and address to Mike
Wood. | do not know him, and | do not even live in the fourth district
of Mississippl. | believe the only way he could have gotten it was to
have taken it directly off the reports on file at the FEC.

| believe that this activity violates section 438(a)(4) of Title
2 (the Federal Election Campaign Act) which prohibits any person
from copying information from reports on file at the FEC and using
that information for soliciting money. | request that the FEC
investigate this matter and find that Mike Wood violated section
438(a)(4).
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2) Upon information and belief, the solicitation sent to me
by Mike Wood did not contain the disclaimers required by the FEC. As
noted above, | have attached a letter (with envelope) that | received
from candidate Wood. The letter clearly asks for my financial
support of his campaign for Congress. The letter also obviously
advocates Wood's election to Congress, as well as the defeat of the
current Congressman, Mike Parker.

| beiieve that this letter violates section 441d of the Federal
Election Campaign Act which requires a communication that
advocates the election of one candidate or the defeat of another, or
which solicits any contribution through the mail, to contain certain

language.

My understanding is that such language must indicate who paid
for the communication. The letter | received did not contain any

such language. | request that the FEC investigate this matter and
find that Mike Wood violated section 441d.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter, and if you
need any further information, | will be happy to supply it.

Smcerely -
/

67/% 7 Z/ﬂ”&

Tysén McLane
608 Ricks Avenue
Lake Park, GA 31636

~ Subscribed and sworn to before me in the State of Georgia this
Ay day of Lo | 1954

Notary Public Notary Public. Lowndes Gowﬂy Georg®
My Commission Expires July 15 1063




MIKE WOOD forus.coneRess
4th DISTRICT-MISEISSIPPY f_ : {7
P. O. Box 126 Laurel, Mississippi 39441 \_/’

Mr. W. Tyson McLane
608 Ricks Avenue
Lake Park, GA 31636
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MIKE WOOD :85sat-Ssacson

P. O. Box 126 Laurel, Mississippi 39441 (601) 752-2154
November 22, 1993

Mr. W. Tyson McLane
608 Ricks Avenue
Lake Park. GA 231636

[Cear Mr. McLane:

I am a Republican canadate challenging Mike Parker for the 4th Distnict of Mississippi
Corgressional Seat in the 1994 election Our current Congressman, who has taken a pubiic stance as a
conservative, on 1ssues pertaming to the future well-being of our nation, has been supporting the liberal
Democratic leadership in the U1.S. House by his policy votes. This effort 1s counterproductive to our
nation's future. Furthermore, Mike Parker has taken your campaign dollar and redistributed your
supporting dollars © help fund liberal Democratic candidates in the 1992 election. Attached 1s one list
of this type of contributions he has made with your campaign funds.

This split of his support between conservative and liberal causes, concerns me, in that where he
stands on issues publicly, does not blend with his congressional support of the liberal Democrats who
lead the U.S. House of Representatives.

I feel very strongly that all issues at stake, at the national level, are not being successfully resolved
because of the current leadership. Mike Parker's support of this leadership is not guiding Mississippi
or our Nation in the right direction. &

It will take decisive leadership and broad knowledge to redirect our national goals away from the
current path we are taking. It is this reason that I am challenging Mike Parker in 1994 to place our
Nation and Mississippt on a path for re-establishing the values that have made our country the world
leader.

Therefore, 1 am asking for your support both politicaiiy and financially ¢ that [ may wage a
successful campaign against another incumbent congressman.

Enclosed. please find a brief summary of my background: 1 am looking forward to visiting with vou

at your convenience

Sincerely,

.“-/
i L

Mike Wood




P.O. Box 126

MIKE WOOD

Laurel, Mississippi 39441

601-752-2154

PHILOSOPHY

Mike Wood knows that leadership demands a strong bond
between responsibility and authonty. A decisive leader ensures that
this bond is unbroken.

An integral part of leadership, for individuals and for our
Nation, is financial responsibility. Mike says “We must live within
cur means or we will lose the rrust of other narions and of our own
citizens. A nation withour rrust is bankrups. *

Mike Wood believes “We must begin ro lift the burden our
national debt places on us, our children, and on generarions 1o
come.

Debt and spending have become ugly words because of abuse.
Mike says “Responsible financial policies can lead our nation back
to the path of a stable, healthy economy. *

Mike Wood knows the importance ¢. our naunonai defe: se
establishment remaining modermn and strong. He believes that the
essential elements of our national defense “include a strong military
which generates the resources required to sustain our military
strength as well as provide for the health and welfare of our
cirizens. *

— Mike Wood's famuly is steeped in a tradition of service to our
country. Mike's father and uncle served in the Army before and
during World War I1. Mike's brother was in the U.S. Navy. Mike
was in the Naval Reserve when he enlisted in the United States
Marines Corps.

-~ Mike has directed his adult life to science and industry. He
recognizes the pecessary balance of business, meaning any economic
enlerprise, and government in the economic health of the Nation.
He shares the belief that “business generates the wealth that enables
all levels of government to provide the services necessary to the
genceral health and welfare of the Nation. * Mike recognizes that
most jobs are provided by small business. This source of jobs is
infreasingly important. These small enterprises are most vulnerable
to the external factors of increased taxation and government
regulation.

~~ Taxes and regulations, which are costly, are required. Some in
business avoid compliance with rules and regulations in search of
prefit. Mike says “This causes government io regulare rather thar
stimulate. Regulation of business must reward compliance with
enhanced profit just as tax policy must reward profi to fuel
business growth and creation of jobs. *

“Governmen: regulation should be held to the minimum
required for the general health and welfare of the nation, but those
minimum regulations must be rigorously enforced. Fraud and
abuse, whether by business or by those who regulate business, must
not and will nor be tolerated. *

An essential basis of national economic and social health is an
educated population. Mike says that “education requires discipline.
Discipline begins in the early vears of life as an external process
which gradually is transformed through education and experience
to the best form of discipline, thar from within. Our education
system must provide literacy, awareness of the world in which we
live, scientific and mathematical knowledge as well as an exposure
1o the arts. An educaied citizenry is key to both our economic and
political health. *

Social services at all levels of government are missing the

mark. Mike points out that “generarion after generation have faced
the tempiation to subsist on government funds rather than on their
own. These generations are held in bondage 1o be served by a
swelling public and private bureaucracy with a vesied interest in
maintaining or expanding the current system. We must change our
social services to become a responsive system to help those who
need a hand 1o become productive, contributing citizens and 1o care
properly for those who cannot.

Mike can't help considering the abortion issue in terms of the
children and grandchildren he loves. He "is opposed to abortion on
moral, religious and sciennific grounds. People must be responsible
Jor their actions and the consequences of those actions. *

Crime does pay. Every day cur cnminal justice system, courts,
prisons and paroie systems offer evidance to that effect. The moral
fier of socicty 5 weax oed by crimes involving drugs, violence
and guns. This weakening has an impact on many families in all
walks of life. From his own experience Mike Wood knows that
*We are today too soft in our treatment of criminals whose crimes
involve weapons or drugs. "

The foundation of the natural and economic bealth of
Mississippi is the tnad of agnculture, petroleum and timber. Mike
Wood's education, business knowledge and working experience
have given him knowledge of the interaction of this triad and our
environment. This triad of industry and the delicate balances
required to achieve economic growth hold the key to the future of
Mississippi.

Mike Wood believes in the concept of stewardship. He applies
this concept in his daily life in dealing with his fellow man and the
environmeant. Mike wholeheartedly supports and works with those
who believe that it is our role to nounsh and develop. Mike says
“Just as we nourish and develop the people who are. our families,
our friends and our communities, we must nourish and develop our
natural resources in a manner 1o preserve their beaury, utility and
value while contribuzing 1o the well-being of the people. *

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Mike Wood was bom May 21, 1937, at Milwaukee,
Wiscowris, 12 °z marad with five children and six grandchildren.

Mike Wood attended and graduatea from Shorewood High
School, Shorewood, Wisconsin 1n 1955. He joined the Naval
Reserve and became a Seaman 2nd Class. He served in the Naval
Construction Battalion. Mike served from November 1954 untl
February 1956 when he left with an Honorable Discharge to join
the U.S. Manne Corps. He reached the rank of Corporal with
service 1n Air Traffic Control. He served from February 1956 to
February 1959. He was discharged with an Honorable Discharge.

Mike Wood was graduated from University of Tulsa in 1963
with a B.S. in Geology and minors in Speech and Mathematics.
Mike went onto receive & M.S. in Geology from Texas Chnstian
University in 1965.

Mike Wood has over twenty-eight vears experience as a
geologist and a businessman working wn the petroleum and
environmental regulatory industnies. Mike 1s a member of the
Amencan Associahion of Petroleum Geologists, the Amencan
Institute of Professional Geologists and the Mississippt Geological

Society.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MASHINGTON D M6l

April 28, 1994

Tyson McLane
608 Ricks Avenue
Lake Park, GA 31636
RE: MUR 3957

Dear Mr. McLane:

This letter acknowledges receipt on April 21, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). The
respondents will be notified of thie complaint within five
- davs.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

- Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please

=t forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the

O original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3957.
Please refer to this number in all future communications.

M . s

g For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
i Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TONS DO 2u4nd

0’. ol
e April 28, 1994

Mike Wood

c/0 Mike Wood for U.S. Congress
P.0O. Box 126

Laurel, MS 39441

MUR 3957

Dear Mr. Wood:

The Federal Election Commissiocn received a complaint
which indicates that you may have violated the Federal
Electicn Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3957. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter., Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. 1If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.




Mike Wood
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery
at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a
brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

CT‘\{)ubé’Taloo«

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON [0 Jids i

April 28, 1994

Treasurer

Mike Wood for U.S. Congress
P.O. Box 126

Laurel, MS 39441

Dear Sir:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that the Mike Wood for U.S5. Congress
Committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3957. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.



Treasurer
Mike Wood for U.S. Congress
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery
at (202) 219-3400. For ycur information, we have enclosed a
brief description of the Commissicn’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

m‘.r Y f TC\.}\'I-‘\
- o/

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




Do

MIKE WODD 5358 csecs

Box 126 Laurel, Mississippi 39441 (601) 752-2154

May 16, 1994

Ms. Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Docket Division
Federal Election Commission
999 East Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

=
RE: MUR3957 nd 23
“  82%=
Dear Ms, Taksar: S %i%;,‘:;
~ nm—=mzT
I received your letter dated April 28, 1994 on May 2, 1994, informing me of the Lettet®of 53%
Complaint submitted to the Federal Election Commission by Tyson McLane, 608 Ricks Averst®, = =

Lake Park, Georgia 31636. Upon receipt of this notice, I contacted Joan McEnery to fqu
a copy of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

— In the period of time from October thru November 1993, I was in the process evaluating my
potential candidacy for the Fourth District of Mississippi, in the United States House of
Representatives. The sequence of events that concluded with the mailing of a letter to Tyson
McLane and resulted in his Letter of Complaint are as follows:

1. I obtained a copy of the records filed by Friends of Mike Parker for Congress from the
Mississippi Secretary of State's Office in Jackson, MS, in October 1993. Part of this
information was a list of campaign contributors, filed in 1992.

2. As part of the records that I obtained, I noticed that the Friends of Mike Parker for

Congress made campaign contributions to other Congressional Candidates whose views were

not consistent with Mike Parker’s publically stated views. As a result, I prepared the letter

< dated November 22, 1993 to inform some of those 1992 contributors to the Friends of Mike
Parker of these inconsistencies.

Exhibit "A" atlached was made part of the ieiier I mailed, but was not part the attachment
to the Letter of Complaint filed by Tyson McLane. I have enclosed Exhibit "A" so the
Federal Election Commission will have a complete record of the mailing I made on
November 22, 1993.

This campaign effort on my part is my first attempt to seek any elected office at the Federal,
state or local level of government. At the time of my action taken in the October through
November, 1993 time frame, 1 was not aware of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
(FECA) and that the actions that I took were in violation of FECA.

The mailing list information I had obtained from the Secretary of State’s Office in Jackson,
Mississippi was of public record and I made the error in assuming that 1 could use that
information in any manner I chose. I prepared the letter of November 22, 1993 for the reasons



stated in paragraph 2 and included a request for financial support not knowing that this was in
violation of FECA as stated in the letter of complaint. At that time I was also not aware that a
disclaimer stating who paid for the expense of my mailing was required by FECA.

Mr. McLane's Letter of Complaint brought these matters to my attention in that I have not
yet made any additional mailings to solicit campaign contributions. The primary reason to mail
the letter was determine the type of opposition to my potential candidacy from Mike Parker
contributors. The solicitation of campaign funds were added to the letter out of ignorance on my
part and was used to determine if by receiving financial support that I would find support for my
candidacy. I did not include a campaign fund solicitation card nor a return envelope in the
mailing that I made. As a result of the action I took in mv November 22, 1993 ietter, I received
no financial contributions to my campaign, nor did I receive any political support. The only
response to my actions has been Mr. McLane's Letter of Complaint.

At the time this action was taken on my part, I did not have a campaign finance committee
or a treasurer, and all expenses involved in this action were paid by me out of my personal
funds.

By action of the Letter of Complaint and MUR 3957, I am now aware that matters referred
to as the actions that I took were in violation of FECA. I am solely responsible for all matters
under review that are listed in the Letter of Complaint and seek conciliation to resolve MUR
3957.

Please mail all future correspondence concermning MUR 3957 to my home address:
Mike Wood
Rt. 1, Box 846
Moselle, MS 39459
(601) 752-2154 work

ly Sub

Mike Wood

Subscribed and swom to me m Jones County, State of Mississippi

on this ! day of =1 1994,

.~ Ty ) R g . 1 T e
e A K L Al

Notary Public

My Comeasian Exoips Aol 29, 1938
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Any information copwed (rom such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commaercial
purposes, other than using the neme and sddress of any political commitiee 10 solicit comtributions from such committes

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
“  FRIENDS OF MIKE PARKER FOR CONGRESS 124087

|

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code ! Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
| CONTRIBUTION TO FEDERAL dav.ves!  Disburiement Thus Period
gglgggg‘{ogﬁngfssgigég NO 15 CANDIDATE/VIISCONSIN/OL |
; - A . "Oisbursement for: | Primary | X Genersi | 10/16/92  1,000.00
JANESVILLE, WI 53545 —lomor woasite) J

8. Full Nsne, Masiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement | Date {month, Amount of Each
MARJORIE MARGOLIES MEZVINSKY CONTRIBUTION TO FEDERAL . Y*'  Diubursement This Period
FOR CONGRESS, BOX 157 Wmsmmcw QIDA J 2 IG.IAA'.IB

- — - - isbur [ ] or 1IMEry 1 enersl
NARBERTH, PA 13072 ] Other towsityl = 10/22/92 500.00

C. Fuil Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose 3¢ Ditbursement Date imonth, Amount of Each
MARK TAKANC FCR CONGRESS CONTRIBUTION TO FEDERAL, ®Y-¥*¥'  Oupuriement Thi Perioa
3910 MARKET STREET CANDIDATE/CALIFORNIA/43 10/22/92 500.00
RIVERSIDE, CA 92501 Disbursement tor. Primary ¥ General

| Other (specify)

D. Full Name. Masling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date imonth, Amouynt of Esch
TOM MCMILLEN FOR CONGRESS CONTRIBUTION TO FEDERAL,  dav. ves Dlstmriamant This Famgd
POST OFFICE 30X 447 CANDIDATE/MARYT.AND/Q1  10/22/92 500.0¢C
MILLERSVILLE, MD 21108 il ™ sl -

Other (specity)
E. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date {(month, Amount of Each
| DAVE NAGLE CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE CONTRIBUTION TO FEDERAL %Y.vee!  Duburmment Thu Penod
*| POST OFFICE BOX 792 — CANDIDATE/IOWA/Q03 . 10/27/92, 1,000.00
] WATERLOO, IOWA 50704 Disbursemnent for: | Primary 2(_'G'n-ru
"1 Other (specity)

F. Fuil Nama, Mading Addrem and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (montn, 7 Amount of Each
SAM GEJDENSON FOR CONGRESS CONTRIBUTION TO FEDERAL 0 Y™/  DubumementThnRencd
POST OFFICE BOX 1818 QNDLDA?E-(-GPNNEGN-E oF
BOZRAH, CONNECTICUT 06334 . Zyoumemwmforil [Prmary R /Genenl|10/27/92  1,000.00

. Other (specify)
== G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Eurn,au of DBmtwr-mom Date imonth, Amount of Each
= - ONTRIBUTION TO FEDERAL dav. vear) Disbursement This Period
TONY CENTER FOR CONGRESS ; =
POST OFFICE BOX 881729 CANDIDATE/GEORGIA/06 . 10/27/92 500.00
DUNWOODY, GEORGIA 30356 [ONRorenumpok S | _JTiiey 8 Seeenp
Other (specify |
H. Full Neme, Maiing Address and Z!P Code Purposs of Disbursement Date Imonth, Amount of Each
aay, year! Disbursement This Perod
Disbursement for - Primary __Glnnm
(] Other (specityi il
| Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date imonth Amount of Each
day. vear! Disbursement This Peniog
-anbururn-e‘r'\_‘t?or Primary General
] Other ispecity| —

SUBTOTAL of Oispursements This Page (optionai) '

N — et A——— — — SHEN—

TOTAL “his Period ast page this line number anly | 1 5 ,0 00.00

SXHIO I A Mmun 3857




@

O o

A
o

3ssii "W
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COHHIS@*JQ iy

SENSITIVE

Enforcement Priority

—r

in the Matter of

GENERAL COUNSEL'S QUARTERLY REPORT

: i INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System
Quarterly Report. The purpose of this Quarterly Report is to
recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified
lower priority and stale cases.

II. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission approved criteria

By closing such cases the Commission is
able to use its limited resources to focus on more important
cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 16 cases which do not warrant

further pursuit relative to the other pending cases.1 A short

1. These matters are: MUR 3920; MUR 3930; MUR 3934; MUR 3939;
MUR 3942; MUR 3943; MUR 3945; MUR 3948; MUR 3953; MUR 3955;

MUR 3957; MUR 3964; MUR 3965; MUR 3967; RAD 94L-22; and
RAD 94L-25.




—2=
description of each case and the factors leading to assignment
of a relatively low priority and consequent recommendation not
to pursue each case is attached to this report. See
Attachments 1-16. For the Commission’s convenience, the
narratives for externally-generated matters are immediately
followed by the complaint and response(s) and the narratives for
internally-generated matters are immediately followed by the
referral.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

42 cases that

do not

. ; s N 2
warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate

2 These matters are: MUR 3132; MUR 3432; MUR 3466; MUR 3470;
MUR 3473; MUR 3495; MUR 3558; MUR 3575; MUR 3581; MUR 3594;

MUR 3600; MUR 3625; MUR 3647; MUR 3663; MUR 3684; MUR 3698;

MUR 3712; MUR 3733; MUR 3744; MUR 3749; MUR 3756; MUR 3759;

MUR 3767; MUR 3776; MUR 3779; RAD 92L-26, RAD 93L-25;

RAD 93L-26; RAD 93L-29; RAD 93L-31; RAD 93L-33; RAD 93L-35;

RAD 93L-36; RAD 93L-38; RAD 93L-39; RAD 93NF-(02; RAD 93NF-03;
RAD 93NF-06; RAD 93NF-10; RAD 93NF-12; RAD 93NF-15; and

RAD 93NF-20.
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narratives for these cases. However, for externally-generated
matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the
complaint and response(s) are attached to the report and for
internally-generated matters in which the Commission has made no
findings, the referral is attached. See Attachments 17-53.
Because the Commission has already made findings in five of the

stale cases, no additional information is being attached to this

report in regard to these cases.3

5. These matters are: MUR 3132, MUR 3432, MUR 3466, MUR 3495,
and MUR 3733.



This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the identified
cases effective August 1, 1994. This will
allow the Legal Review Team adequate time to prepare the Pre-MUR
and MUR files so that the cases can appear on the public record
by September 1, 1994, within 30 days of the Augus 1, 1994,
closing date. This timeframe also will enable this Office to
prepare closing letters so that the letters can be mailed on
August 2, 1994. Additionally, the Press Office will need time
to review the files for inclusion in one of its press releases.

I11. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file in the
following matters to be effective on August 1, 1994:

RAD 92L-26
RAD 93L-25
RAD 93L-26
RAD 93L-29
RAD 93L-31
RAD 93L-33
RAD 93L-35
RAD 93L-36
RAD 93L-38
RAD 93L-39
11) RAD 94L-22
12) RAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) RAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-15
19) RAD 93NF-20
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B. Take no action, close the file effective on August 1,
1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

MO OWOIU O Wk =
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C. Take no further action, close the file effective on
August 1, 1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the
followvng matters:

MUR 3132
MUR 3432
MUR 3466
MUR 3495
MUR 3733

-/
6/3&./, Z %&4 M

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document
Enforcement Priority #X94-72

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, reccrding secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on July 19,
1964, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vete of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect

to Agenda Document #X94-72:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the
file in the following matters to be
effective on August 1, 1994:

RAD 92L-26
RAD 93L-25
RAD 93L-26
RAD 93L-29
RAD 93L-31
RAD 93L-33
RAD 93L-35
RAD 93L-36
RAD 93L-38
RAD 93L-36
RAD 94L-22
RAD 94L-25
RAD 93NF-02
RAD 93NF-03
RAD 93NF-06
RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-15
19) RAD 93NF-20
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Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

Take no action, close the file effective
on August 1, 1994, and approve the
appropriate letter in the following matters:

MUR 3470
MUR 3473
MUR 3558
MUR 3575
MUR 3581
MUR 3594
MUR 3600
MUR 3625
MUR 3647
MUR 3663
MUR 3684
MUR 3698
MUR 3712
MUR 3744
MUR 3749
MUR 3756
17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
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19) MUR 3776
¥ 20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920
22) MUR 3930
- 23) MUR 3934

24) MUR 3939
& 25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
2B) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957

32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certifiction: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

Take no further action, close the file
effective on August 1, 1994, and approve
the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

3132
3432
3466
3495
3733

— et et

1
3
4

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

1-20 - 94

Date Marjorie W. Emmons




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 2460

August 2, 1994

Tyson McLane
608 Ricks Avenue
Lake Park, GA 31636

RE: MUR 3957
Dear Mr. McLane:

on April 28, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on August 1, 1994. This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’'s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

O“MD%S $ .ThﬁHO«

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 3957
MIKE WOCOD FOR CONGRESS

The complainant, Tyson McLane, alleges that the Mike Wood
for Congress Committee sent him a solicitation request using
information obtained from disclosure reports and that the
solicitation letter did not contain a proper disclaimer,

In response to the complaint, Mike Wood states that he
obtained copies of reports filed with the Mississippi Secretary
of State’'s Office by the Friends of Mike Parker for Congress
Committee and that he believed that he could use this publicly
available information. He stated that at the time of the
mailing, he was neither aware of the prohibition against using
information appearing on disclosure reports for solicitation
purposes nor the need for a disclaimer on a solicitation letter.
According to Mr. Wood, the solicitation letter produced no
contributions and he has sent no additional solicitation
letters.

This matter involved players inexperienced in the electoral
process and there is no indication of any serious intent to
violate FECA.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 246l

August 2, 1994

Mike Wood
Route 1, Box 846
Moselle, MS 39459

RE: MUR 3957
Dear Mr. Wood:

Oon April 28, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
Wmnn% d 'Thhu}\

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 3957
MIKE WOOD FOR CONGRESS

The complainant, Tyson McLane, alleges that the Mike Wood
for Congress Committee sent him a solicitation request using
information obtained from disclosure reports and that the
solicitation letter did not contain a proper disclaimer.

In response to the complaint, Mike Wood states that he
obtained copies of reports filed with the Mississippi Secretary
of State’s Office by the Friends of Mike Parker for Congress
Committee and that he believed that he could use this publicly
available information. He stated that at the time of the
mailing, he was neither aware of the prohibition against using
information appearing con disclosure reports for solicitation
purposes nor the need for a disclaimer on a solicitation letter.
Acccrding to Mr. Wood, the solicitation letter produced no
contributions and he has sent no additional solicitation
letters.

This matter involved players inexperienced in the electoral
process and there is no indication of any serious intent to
violate FECA.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WANHINGTON DC b

August 2, 1994

Bernell McGehee, Treasurer

Mike Wood for Congress 4th District-MS
185 Main Street, Box 410

Liberty, MS 39645

RE: MUR 3957
Dear Mr. McGehee:

On April 18, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Mike Wood for Congress 4th District-ME ("Committee”) and
you, as treasurer of a complaint alleging certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,
as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
ony, & Tahoon

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



MUR 3957
MIKE WOOD FOR CONGRESS

The complainant, Tyson McLane, alleges that the Mike Wood
for Congress Committee sent him a solicitation reguest using
information obtained from disclosure reports and that the
solicitation letter did not contain a proper disclaimer.

In response to the complaint, Mike Wood states that he
obtained copies of reports filed with the Mississippi Secretary
of State’'s Office by the Friends of Mike Parker for Congress
Committee and that he believed that he could use this publicly
available information. He stated that at the time of the
mailing, he was neither aware of the prohibition against using
information appearing on disclosure reports for solicitation
purposes nor the need for a disclaimer on a solicitation letter.
According to Mr. Wood, the sclicitation letter produced no
contributions and he has sent no additional solicitation
letters.

This matter involved players inexperienced in the electoral
process and there is no indication of any serious intent to
violate FECA.
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MIKE WOOD FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEER
P. O. BOX €10
LIBERTY, MISSISSIPPI 39645
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August 15, 1994 WP GeLe
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Mary L. Taksar, Attorney ?;i
Central Enforcement Docket tg_

Federal Election Commission
Wwashington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 3957
Dear Ms Taksar:

I would like this statement included in the public record
relative to your review of alleged violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 by the "Mike Wood for Ccngress
Committee and 'me’, as treasurer.”

Mike Wood and I discussed these charges back in April and it
was my understanding that his response informed you that, in fact,
there was no "Mike Wood for Congress Committee" at the time of the
alleged incident. Furthermore, the complaintant, Tyson McLane, did
not allege any wrongdoing by the "Mike Wood for Congress Committee
or by me, as treasurer.” Rather, he alleged wrongdoing by Mike
Wood.

The Mike Wood for Congress Committee with me as treasurer was
formed after the alleged actions. Therefore, I wish the record to
show that you added the committee and my name to the charge. We
were, in fact, never a part of the complaint.

That aside, I appreciate your taking no action on the charges.
Mr. Wood’s letter was obviously a minor technical violation,
especially when his newness to the election process is taken into
consideration.

Sincerely,

e —

—

S A _x...'k_,-l{ //} i .(/.L_.C\

Bernell McGehee, Treasurer
Mike Wood for Congress Committee

cc: Mike Wood




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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